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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Bruner, Douglas

Cc: Palmer, John C SAJ

Subject: FW: Levy County Work Plan (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Doug:

FYI, email from Elliott York below. Mr. York sent this to me in reply to a voice
message I left him back in late June requesting that we discuss the letter the Seminole Tribe
of Florida (STOF) sent to the Corps dated June 20, 2011 (and which I have already forwarded
to you). I wanted clarification as to acceptability of the work plan from the STOF and that
at this point their interest was to be able to review the survey results.

Don

Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III
Senior Project Manager

Panama City Permits Section

US Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350
Panama City, Florida 32401

Office: 850-763-0717, ext. 25
Fax: 850-872-0231

----- Original Message-----

From: Elliott York [mailto:ElliottYork@semtribe.com]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 4:00 PM

To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ

Cc: Palmer, John C SAJ; Anne Mullins

Subject: Levy County Work Plan

Good Afternoon Don,

I apologize for the lengthy lapse in response time regarding the Levy County Nuclear Project.
I believe we are going to stand by the initial request to review the survey results rather
than review the work plan leading up to the survey. We look forward to receiving the survey
results on this project. If there's anything else I can do to help, don't hesitate to
contact me.

Thank You,

Elliott York



Compliance Review

Tribal Historic Preservation Office
Seminole Tribe of Florida

30290 Josie Billie Highway

PMB 1004

Clewiston, FL 33440

Phone: 863-983-6549 ext: 12216

Fax: 863-902-1117

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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